

From: Neal Haslam

To: John Kennedy

Date: September 26, 2002

Subject:

FCC File #: 0183-EX-PL-2002- Reply

---

Message:

-----Original Message-----

From: Haslam, Neal R

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2002 8:07 PM

To: oetech@fccsun34w.fcc.gov

Cc: Angstadt, Jeffrey L; Haynie, Timothy G; Sullivan, Kevin J;

Richenbacher, Alan G

Subject: RE: FCC File #: 0183-EX-PL-2002 [Reference Number: 2241]

John,

Confirming our telephone conversation this afternoon, here are the two items we discussed.

PPL will be responsible for gathering the experimental equipment upon completion of the market study if the equipment does not gain FCC Type Acceptance. However, should the equipment receives FCC Type Acceptance, PPL would offer the devices for sale to customers as a commercial product.

PPL will not be submitting the equipment to FCC for Type Acceptance study. Instead, the manufacturers will. They may have already done so, I don't have the latest information on that.

Please call me on my cell phone, 610-657-5196, if you have any questions or need further information. I will be working out of the office for the remainder of the week, but will be in cell range the entire time.

Neal